
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 11:19 AM 
To: Rob Hoverman 
Cc: Brian Kappen; mjagemann@jagemannplating.com; Nicole L. LaPlant 
Subject: Additional Soil and Groundwater Investigation Results Response for 

Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS # 02-36-555544 
 
Hi Rob,  
 
Based on the soil and groundwater sampling results data transmittal received on October 25, 2022 from 
Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc., more site investigation work will be needed. In addition to the 
monitoring already proposed for VOCs as part of the full scale injection and groundwater monitoring 
outlined in the Remedial Design Report submitted on November 10, 2022, PFAS monitoring should also 
continue to be completed.  
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.  
 
Regards,   
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 
dnr.wi.gov 
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